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STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

TELE: (573) 751-0855
courtney.curtis@house.mo.gov
Cell: (314) 687-0569

Text: (314) 272-4168

T

COURTNEY ALLEN CURTIS

State Representative - District 73

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

Couitay, Qlten. G

COMMITTEES
CHAIR: SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON URBAN ISSUES

APPROPRIATIONS - HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, AND SOCIAL SERVICES
GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT AND ACCOUNTABILITY
JOINT COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION » WAYS AND MEANS



4 73R° DISTRICT DIRECTORY

COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS
AREA CODE (314) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

In an effort to increase community engagement and improvement, please contact
me with service projects you would like to begin, or with the details of projects
that are already ongoing. After receiving the information, | will help coordinate
resources to assist the project to reach its full potential. Remember, whether the
project is large or small, our community is worth it! | am currently working on
redoing the St. Louis Veterans Home website, if you would like to help please
contact me.

If you have a community service project idea for which you would like assistance,
please call 687-0569, or email Courtney.Curtis@house.mo.gov.

SENIOR CITIZEN ENGAGEMENT

Seniors make up an important part of our community. St. Louis County administers
the County Older Resident Program which allows citizens to help improve the lives
of community seniors; all of our neighbors, parents and grandparents. Services
include programs aimed at providing home care and repair, legal assistance,
and tax preparation as well as the Aging Services Academy. | will be personally
participating in an additional program, the Neighbor Driving Neighbor initiative,
which provides seniors with transportation to medical appointments and other
destinations at no charge.

If you are interested in these services or would like to volunteer, please call 615-
4516 or TTY 615-4425 Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 am and
5:00 pm.

CITIZEN OF THE MONTH

This month will mark the start of my new “Citizen of the Month” program. Each
month, one citizen from each municipality in the 73rd District will be named the
Citizen of the Month, and will receive a resolution of congratulations from the
Missouri House of Representatives. Potential nominees are those who have
achieved success within the district in promoting one of the following focus
areas: innovation, seniors and veterans, community pride, mentoring and youth,
economic development, education, health and wellness, immigration reform and
equality. We will also be holding a Citizen of the Year banquet in July, please call
to RSVP if you would like to attend.

If you would you like to nominate an individual for a Citizen of the Month, please
call my office at (573) 751-0855, or send me an email at Courtney.Curtis@house.
mo.gov. Remember, together we can create a better future, starting today!

2016 CALENDAR

All events times and locations are still TBD. We ask that you RSVP, so we may
be able to fully accommodate all that are interested.

June — Racism Summit

June — North County Forever Summit
July — Citizen of the Year Banquet
July — Empowerment Conference
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REGULAR OFFICE HOURS

This fall | will be holding regular, in-district office hours to allow constituents the
opportunity to meet with me personally to discuss any questions, comments, or
concerns they have about issues facing the district. Office hours will be held at the
following times and locations:

St. Louis County Library Ferguson Municipal Library
Rock Road Branch 35 N Florissant Rd

10267 Saint Charles Rock Rd Ferguson

St. Ann Saturday, 10:15 a.m to 11:15.

Saturday, 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.

Due to the unpredictability of the interim committee meeting schedule, office hours
may occasionally be canceled or rescheduled. If you would like to attend office
hours, | encourage you to call my office at (573) 751-0855. If you would like to
schedule a meeting at a different time, please feel free to call my office to plan a
time or email me at courtney.curtis@house.mo.gov.

Text or Call 687-0569
=To ask a question -Get information *Nominate a Citizen of the month
=Sign up for a newsletter =Schedule a meeting =Get event information

*Invite me to an event *Host a house party

CITY OF BERKELEY
8425 Airport Rd, 63134
Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Population: 8,978
Type of Municipality: Charter / A City
Date of Incorporation: 1937
Council Meeting: 1st & 3rd Monday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: 2nd, 3rd & 4th Thursday, 6:00 PM

Phone NUMDET ... 524-3313
Fax NUMDEr ... s 264-2074
Home Page............ooouiiiiiii e www.cityofberkeley.us
Mayor TED HOSKINS 8424 January Ave ..........ccccceeeeiiiieneennn. 524-3313 x3758
City Clerk DEANNA JONES ..ot 524-3313 x3756
City Manager FRANK MCCALL (Interim) ........ccccooeeeiiiiinnenn. 524-3311 x2100
City/Prosecuting Attorney DONNELL SMITH ..., 361-2500
4625 Lindell Blvd #500
City Council
At-Large RALPH MCDANIEL 8041 January Ave.................... 524-3313 x3759
Ward 1 EMMALENE MITCHELL ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiieeeee 524-3313 x3760
Ward 2 RITA CRAWFORD-GRAHAM ..........cccoooeiiiiiiee 524-3313 x3763
Ward 3 LEE ETTAHOSKINS ........cocoiiie 524-3313 x3762
Ward 4 LOUVENIA MATHISON 6023 Hancock Ave............... 524-3313 x3761
Ward 5 PATRICIA KIRKLAND ..........coooiiiiiiieeeeee e 524-3313 x3764
Court Clerk APRIL WALTON 6140 N Hanley Rd..........cccccoviininiienne 524-3313
Code Enforcement Officer MIKE MALONEY ..............ccceeee. 524-3313 x3708

8425 Airport Rd
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Finance Director KEIDRA KING ..............ccoiiiiiiii e 524-3313
Fire Chief HENRY WILLIAMS ..........cooiiiiiiiiiee e 524-3313 x2040
Housing Inspectors..............cccccceiiiiiiniiecnen. 524-3313 x2052, x2053, or x2054
MICHAEL MALONEY, ISAAC JOHNSON, AND JOE KRABBE

Human Resources Manager FAYE BETTS.............ccoccceeinien. 524-3313 x2002
Municipal Judge JENNIFER FISHER.............ccccoiiiiiiic e 400-3700
Parks and Recreation Director CHERYL THOMPSON..................... 400-3702
Police Chief FRANK MCCALL 5850 N Hanley Rd ................... 524-3313 x2100
Public Works Manager MICHAEL DOI 6140 N Hanley Rd ....... 524-3313 x2030

CITY OF BRIDGETON
12355 Natural Bridge Rd 63044
Population: 11,630
Type of Municipality: Charter
Date of Incorporation: 1843
Council Meeting: 1st & 3rd Wednesday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: 1st & 3rd Thursday, 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 6:00 PM

Phone NUMDET ............coooiieeee e 739-7500
FaX NUMDEGT ... ..ot 739-5402
Home Page..........cocoiiiiiiiiiiic e www.bridgetonmo.com
Mayor TERRY BRIGGS PO BOX 645.........ccoiiiiiiiiiieiiiiee e 739-7666
City Clerk CAROLE A. STAHLHUT ...........ccooiiii e 739-7500 x853
Administrator DANIEL HOOD ................c.ccc i, 524-3313 x2001
City/Prosecuting Attorney ROB SHULTZ...............c.ooooiiiiiiiiiieee 739-1145
City Council
Ward 1 BOB SAETTELE 3530 Fee Fee Rd.........oevvvvveveeeieeiieeenennnnnn. 2911131
Ward 1 SCOTT ZELLER 11454 Ann MarDr.......ovvvvveveviiiiiiiiieeeeeee, 575-7474
Ward 2 LINDA EAKER 3255 Autumn View Pointe Dr........................ 291-3880
Ward 2 JERRY GRIMMER 12016 Avery LNn.........ooooiiiiiiiiiiee e 739-7491
Ward 3 RANDY HEIN 4127 Scotch Dr......cccccoviiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 298-1700
Ward 3 FERD FETSCH 3336 Tuscany Hills Ct ...........c.cooccoiiieinne. 291-3021
Ward 4 JONI NORRIS 3208 Green Ranch.........cccceveeveeeeeieeieeeeeeeeeeen, 291-8041
Ward 4 BARBARA ABRAM 11772 Archerton Ct ..........cccccoeeeeeennnene. 739-1050
Court Clerk SUSAN RISINGER ...........coovviiiiieeeeee, 739-1145
Electrical Insp./Building Commissioner BILL DEMPSKI .................. 739-7665
Finance Director THOMAS J.HAUN....................iieeeees 739-7500
Pattonville Fire Chief TERRY LOEHRER..........................c.ccooiiinnn, 739-3118
13900 St. Charles Rock Rd
Municipal Judge JOSEPH W. LARREW ............cccoiiiiiiiiiiee 739-1145
Parks and Recreation Director WALTER SIEMSGLUSZ .................. 739-5599
4201 Fee Fee Rd
Police Chief DONALD HOOD .........oooviiiiiiiiiieeeeeceeeeeeees 739-7557

Public Works Manager ROBERT GUNN .............ocooiiiiiiiiii 739-7665
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CITY OF COOL VALLEY
100 Signal Hill Dr, 63121
Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Population: 1,196
Type of Municipality: Charter / C City
Council Meeting: 4th Wednesday, 7:30 PM
Municipal Court: 1st Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Phone NUMDET ... 521-3500
Fax NUMDEr ... e 521-8135
Home Page.............cccccceeennne. www.stlouisco.com (Municipalities-Cool Valley)
Mayor VIOLA MURPHY 117 Signal Hill Dr.........cccccoiiiiniinieieeeee, 521-3500
City Clerk DEBORAH JONES ..o 521-3500
City Council

Alderman 1 DON JOHNSON 112 Hawkesbury Dr..........ccccooiiiieeennnis 602-0871
Alderman 1 FLOYD BLACKWELL 145 Signal Hill Dr..........cccccecuenee. 369-4557
Alderman 2 ALVIN ROBINSON 8311 Hill Ave........c.cccoviiiiininiieeen, 680-9318
Alderman 2 MILLICENT JOHNSON 8414 Evans Ln.........ccccccevvieenen. 283-5503
Court Clerk AMY L. MCCUNE ...........oooiiiiiie e 521-3500
Municipal Judge KEVIN R. KELLY ..........cccooiiiiiiiiie e 521-3500
Police Chief FRANK MININNI ..........ccooiiiiii e 385-3300
Public Works Manager WADE MORSE.............ccccoiiiiiiiiiie 521-3500

CITY OF EDMUNDSON
4440 Holman Ln 63134
Office Hours: Mon - Thur, 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Population: 836
Type of Municipality: 4th Class
Date of Incorporation: 1948
Council Meeting: 2nd Thursday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: 2nd & 4th Thursday, 7:00 PM

Phone NUMDbEr ... 428-7125
Fax NUMDer.........oocooi e 423-3561
Home Page............oooiiiiiiii e www.cityofedmundson.com
Mayor JOHN GWALTNEY ..o 428-7125 x121
City Clerk RONDA PHELPS..........cccooiiiiieee e 428-7125 x116
City/Prosecuting Attorney JOHN MILLER ...................cccoe. 428-7125 x116
City Council

Alderman 1 ADELE CROWN............coooiiiiiniieeee e 428-7125 x125

Alderman 1 RHODA GWALTNEY ........cccooiiniiniineeceeee 428-7125 x124

Alderman 2 RANDY VON BOKEL .........ccccccoeviiniiniieiiceieene 428-7125 x123
Court Clerk DEBBIE WALLACE ............cccooiiiiiiiieeieee 428-7125 x116
Community Fire Chief CHUCK COYNE 9411 Marlowe Ave................. 428-1128
Police Chief DON KRAHER ..............oooiiiiiiicc e 428-4577

Public Works Manager CHUCK NUNN ... 568-5130
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CITY OF FERGUSON
110 Church St 63135
Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Population: 21,203
Type of Municipality: Charter / A City
Date of Incorporation: 1894
Council Meeting: 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: Times Vary (Check Local Calendar)

Phone Number 524-5152

FaxX NUMDET ... 524-5173
Home Page........ccccocoeviiiiiiiiiiiceee e http:/mo-ferguson.civicplus.com/
Mayor JAMES KNOWLES Tl ..o 521-1043
City Clerk MEGAN ASIKAINEN. ... 524-5152
City Manager JOHN SHAW ... 524-5151
City/Prosecuting Attorney DONNELL SMITH .............c.ccooooiiiinnne 361-2500
4625 Lindell Blvd, #500
City Council
At-Large BABATUNDE DEINBO 8041 January Ave .............. 524-3313 x3759
Ward 1 MARK J. BYRNE 706 Plantmore Dr.........cccoccceiviiieviieeennen. 524-5152
Ward 1 KIM TIHEN 806 Hudson Rd. .........ccoociiiiiiiiiiieeccc e, 521-7721
Ward 2 DWAYNE T. JAMES.........coooiiiee e 521-7721 x2104
Ward 2 TIM LARSON Hartnett Ave. .........ccoooiiiiiiiee e 524-3511
Ward 3 WESLEY BELL ...........occooiiee e 479-2513
Ward 3 ELLA JONES ... 524-1720
Assistant City Manager PAM HYLTON. ...........cooiiiiiiiiecc e, 524-5158
City Inspector BRIAN HARPER..............ccoviiiiiiee e 524-5297
Finance Director JEFFERY BLUME.................ccociiiie 524-5252
Fire Chief STEVEN ROSENTHAL 106 Church St........c.ccoocieviiinnne 522-1122
Human Resources Manager SONYA BROOKS-WHITE.................... 524-5256
Municipal Judge DONALD MCCULLIN 222 S Florissant Rd................. 524-5264
Parks and Recreation Director MATT UNREIN................c.ocoiie 524-5072
Police Chief THOMAS JACKSON 222 S FlorissantRd ...................... 524-5269
Public Works Manager JEANNE SMITH.................oocoiiiiiiiiiieec, 524-5178

CITY OF HAZELWOOD
415 Elm Grove Ln 63042
Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM; Wed, 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Population: 25,677
Type of Municipality: Charter
Date of Incorporation: 1949
Council Meeting: 1st & 3rd Wednesday
Municipal Court: Tuesdays, 6:30 PM

Phone NUMDET ...t 839-3700
Fax NUMDET ..o e s 839-0249
HOMeE Page.........coooiiiiiiiiiiieee e www.hazelwoodmo.gov
Mayor MATTHEW G. ROBINSON 723 Bellflower Dr..........cccccocueeennee 895-3910
City Clerk COLLEEN WOLF ..ot 513-5020

City Planner MATTHEW ZIMMERMAN ... 513-5010
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Assistant City Manager ROBERT J. FRANK ............ccccoooiiiiinnnen. 513-5012
City/Prosecuting Attorney KEVIN O’ KEEFE 130 S Bemiston Dr......... 725-8788
City Council
Ward 1 CAROL A. STROKER 527 Holiday Ave............cccceeecuveeenen. 895-1807
Ward 2 ROBERT M. AUBUCHON 7416 SunsetDr.............ccccvveennee. 837-3209
Ward 3 DON RYAN 1766 Coachway Ln........ccccccccveeviieeiiciiec e, 921-3652
Ward 4 BOB PARKIN 5068 Ville Donna LN ........ccccoeveeeeiiieeiieeeeee. 249-9872
Ward 5 RUSSELL TODD 7661 SunsSet Dr........cccceevvieeeeciiec e, 972-1627
Ward 6 WARREN H. TAYLOR 8402 Rena Ct ........cccoeeeevveeviieece. 524-1119
Ward 7 ROSALIE M. HENDON 1007 Christina Marie Ct.................... 731-5860
Ward 8 MARY G. SINGLETON 1076 Pinecone Trail Dr..................... 831-7518
Court Clerk GINNY LORTON .......cccooiiiiiiiiee e 513-5050
Economic Development Director DAVID COX........................ 524-3313 x2010
Code Administrator PATRICK MCSHEEHEY .............c....ccoeeeinnnee. 513-5060
Finance Director LORIHELLE.....................ooooiiiiiiieeee e, 513-5040
Fire Chief DAVE RADEL 6800 Howdershell Rd..........cc.ccccovveeevnnenneee. 513-5204
Human Resources Assistant KIM WHITE......................c..ociiii, 513-5015
Municipal Judge KEVIN R. KELLY 410 Chez Paree Dr...................... 838-2800
Parks and Recreation Director DOUG LITTLEFIELD........................ 731-8701
Police Chief GREG HALL ..............ccooooiiiiiie e 513-5204
Public Works Manager DAVID STEWART ........ccccoiiiiiiiiieeiieee 513-5060

CITY OF KINLOCH
5990 Monroe Ave 63140
Office Hours: Mon-Fri, 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Population: 298
Type of Municipality: 4th Class

Date of Incorporation: 1948
Council Meeting: 1st & 3rd Tuesday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 6:00 PM

PRONE........ooee ettt 256-9737
e ) SRS STS 524-9998
Mayor DARREN SIMALL...........cccooiiiiiiieiee e 256-9737
City Administrator JUSTINE BLUE Monroe Ave ........c.cccccceeeevvnneennn. 256-9737
Court Clerk BRIDGET WASHINGTON 8140 Scott Ave ..........ccceueee.e. 521-3335
Municipal Judge CHARLES KIRKSEY 8140 Scott Ave........cc.cc......... 256-9737
Police Chief IVAN GASTON..........cccoiiiriiece e 521-9999

CITY OF NORMANDY
7700 Natural Bridge Rd, 63121
Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Population: 5,251
Type of Municipality:
Date of Incorporation: 1945
Council Meeting: 1st Tuesday, 7:30 PM
Municipal Court: 1st & 3rd Wednesday, 6:00 PM

Phone NUMDET ..ot 385-3300
Fax NUMDET ..o s 385-1054
Home Page.........ccocueiiiiiiiiiicciee e www.cityofnormandy.gov
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Mayor PATRICK GREEN 7702 Circle Dr.........cccccoeevviiiiieecciee e 385-7822
City Clerk PAM ROGERS. .............ooiii e 333-3201
City Council
Ward 1 LELIA MARTIN 7837 Tuxedo Ct ........cooevviiiiieeieecieeeeeee 524-6688
Ward 1 WALTER MOSS 5959 Bermuda Dr.........cccccceeeeeevciieeeeeee. 780-7772
Ward 2 DELRITA FUTRELL 7815 Faraway Dr.........cccccccoveevciveeenneen. 522-0430
Ward 2 TONY EVANS 7601 Belwood Dr..........ocooeviiieeieiiiieeceeee 256-1116
Ward 3 TERRY GANNON 7620 August AVe.......c.cccocveeeeiieeciieeeeee. 359-0723
Ward 3 BRYAN TEETS 7617 Augusta Ave.........cccccecveeeciee e 771-891-8376
Ward 4 BOB REID 3601 Oakmont AVe ..........ccccooeiuieeeeeeeciieeeeeeee 599-8433
Ward 4 KIMBERLY KNOX ...t 383-7535
Court Clerk SHARON WARREN ..., 333-3204
Finance Director SHARON WARREN .............ccoooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee 333-3204
Northeast District Fire Chief QUINTEN RANDOLPH .......................... 382-7278
7100 Natural Bridge Rd
Municipal Judge JENNIFER FISHER & MONIQUE ABBY ....... 385-3300 x3014
Police Chief FRANK MININNI ..............ccoooiii e, 333-3200
Public Works Director RODNEY JARRETT ............cooviiiiieiiiiiieeeee, 385-3300

CITY OF SAINT ANN
10405 St. Charles Rock Rd 63074
Office Hours: Mon, 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM; Tue-Fri, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Population: 12,978
Type of Municipality: 4th Class
Date of Incorporation: 1948

Council Meeting (Board of Aldermen): 1st Monday, 7:30 PM
Municipal Court: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM; Tue, 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Phone NUMDE T ... s 427-8009
FaX NUMDEN ... 427-1084
HOmMeE Page.......cooooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeree et www.stannmo.org
Mayor MICHAEL G. CORCORAN 10736 St. Matthew Ln.................... 427-1536
City Administrator MATT CONLEY ........cccoooiiiiiiie e 427-8009
City/Prosecuting Attorney STEVE GARRETT .........c.cccccoo i, 725-8788
130 Bemiston Ave #200
City Council
Ward 1 KATHI ASINGER (EXP 04/16), .......cccoeiiiieiiiieeeiie e, 440-5172
Ward 1 STEVE TRIPLETT 3439 Westridge Ln......cc.ccccooviiinicnnnnenn. 583-6454
Ward 2 SHERRY HOFFMAN (EXP 04/16) 4324 Ashby Rd................ 427-2247
Ward 2 AMY POELKER 3459 Mary Ann Ct......oocceeviiiiiiiiecieeee, 517-2378
Ward 3 RICK CRABTREE 10701 Farview Ave..........ccccoocvveviieeenineen. 427-6191
Ward 3 JUNE DEERING (EXP 04/16) 10545 St. Mathhew Ln ........... 429-0169
Ward 3 RICK CRABTREE ..o 426-5795
Ward 4 DANIEL MURPHY 11029 St. Francis LN .......ccccocccveviieeininenn. 209-0252
Ward 4 IVEN SPARKS (EXP 04/16) 3800 Maxwell Pl...........cccc.c....... 739-7198
Court Administrator ANGELA CHATMAN ..........ccccooiiiiiiiieiieee, 428-6811
Finance Director MATT CONLEY ........ccoooiiiiiiiiei e, 427-8009
Community Fire District Chief CHUCK COYNE 9411 Marlowe Ave ... 428-1128
West Overland Fire District Chief MICHAEL MARLO....................... 428-6069

10789 Midland Blvd
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Municipal Judge SEAN J. O’HAGAN ............cccoiiiiiiiieeeee e 428-6811

Municipal Judge WILLIAM G. BUCHHOLZ ...................cocociieenee 428-6811

Parks and Recreation Director TIM YOUNKER ................ccccceeeeee. 429-4545
1 Community Center Dr

Police Chief AARON JIMENEZ..............oooooviiiiiiiiiiiiie s 428-6868

Public Works Manager KEVIN MCCARTHY .........c...coooiiiviiieeieee 423-2917

CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE
4323 Woodson Rd 63134
Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM; Closed Wednesdays
Population: 4,064
Date of Incorporation: 1946
Type of Municipality: 4th Class
Council Meeting: 3rd Thursday, 7:00 PM
Municipal Court: 1st Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Phone NUMDEr ...........ooiiii e 427-2600
FaxX NUMDET ... 427-0571
Home Page ...ttt woodsonterrace.net
Mayor LAWRENCE “BUTCH” BESMER .............ccccooiiiiiii 427-2600
City Clerk MARGARET M. WILSON........cocoiiiiiiii e 427-2600
City Prosecuting Attorney - BRIAN HOWE 12444 Powerscourt Dr ... 225-2215
City Council
Ward 1 DONNA CONLON 3820 Calvert Ave........cccocueeeecieeenieeenen. 429-6520
Ward 1 RITA MARTIN 3865 Keats Dr........ccccccoeiiieeiiiieeniee e 427-2692
Ward 2 ROBERT J. BLATT 9728 Guthrie Ave .......ccccceeviiieiieeee, 423-5740
Ward 2 KEVIN W. CRANE 9824 Guthrie Ave ........ccccceeviiiiieeee. 657-7971
Ward 3 JOAN WILLEY 9523 Guthrie AVe.........cccceviiieeiiieeiiee e, 423-6954
Ward 3 GREGORY MILLS ... 599-0423
Ward 4 RONALD HOGAN 4436 Boswell Ave.......cccccceeeviieniieeininenn. 429-2848
Ward 4 MARYANNE ZAIZ 9222 Macon AVE ........cccccceeeenieeniieeainennn 429-2848
Court Clerk ELAINE SEEVERS. ..........ccooiiiiiiie e 427-2600
City Collector MARGARET GETZ .........ccocoiiiiiiieeeee e 427-2600
Finance Manager JANET M. SAUER .............cccccoi i, 427-2600
Community Fire District Chief CHUCK COYNE .....................cccveeee. 428-1128
4811 Marlowe Ave
Economic Development Director SCOTT SCHAEFER........................ 775-7979
Municipal Judge KELLY CLARKIN ...........cccoiiiiiii e 427-2600
Municipal Judge THOMAS CLARKIN ..........ccocoiiiiiiee e 427-2600
Police Chief ROBERT E. DOWLING 4305 Woodson Rd .................... 427-5858
Parks and Recreation Board Chair JOAN WILLEY ............ccccccocveinne 423-6954
9523 Guthrie Ave

Public Works Director ROBERT BLATT..........oooooiiiiiiiiiiicciinenes 427-2600
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON......oooiii e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ...ccciiiiiieeiiciiiie e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........coeiiiiiieeee (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETERKINDER...........ocviiiie e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER..........oooiiiiieeeeeee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.Mmo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL ..ot (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ..o (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator
MARIA CHAPPELLE-NADAL - District 14 ...........cocoou...... (573) 751-4106
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
COURTNEY ALLENCURTIS ..., (573) 751-0855
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)..............ccccoiiiii (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 www.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Blvd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) ..............cccoeviiiiiiencin e (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 8am - 5pm

Operation FOrest Arson ..............cccociiiiiiiiiiniiiisc e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief ...............ccoiiiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase)..........ccccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiics (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..........oooovvviiiiieieeeeeeeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................ccccoee. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............cccooiiiiniiiinccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline..................ccoceiiiiiniinie, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .............c.cccceeevenciiennennn. (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570............cccoiiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cc.c........ (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance................coooiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................ccoocoiiiiiiiieee s (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................cccoooiiiinns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline............................. (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program...........ccooiiiiiiieiiie ittt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security................ccccoviiviiieninee s (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .............c..cccoiiiiiiiiiiinee s (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation..................ccccocceevienninennnenns (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ...........ccccooviieiieiiie e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ..........oooooiiiiiiiieee (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ...t (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccoooeiiiiins (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline .............oooiiiiiiiic (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration.................cccoccoooiniiiiii (573) 751-5860
Driver LICENSE ........cc.oiiiiiiiiie et (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle ... (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON.............cocooiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...ttt (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............cccooiiiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX ettt et nean (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES .............cooiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSs.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiniiiinii (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ................cc.cocoee. (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants...................cccccoiiiiis (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ........coiiiiiiiiiiieiecie e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............cccccooviiiiiie i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

MoRx Plan Helps Pay for
Prescription Drugs

MoRx pays for 50% of members’ out of pocket costs remaining after their
Medicare Prescription Drug Plan pays. It pays 50% of the deductible, 50%
of co-pays before the coverage gap, 50% of the coverage gap, and 50% in
catastrophic coverage co-pays. MoRx does not pay the Medicare Part D Plan’s
monthly premium.

Any drug covered by a member’s ﬁ
Medicare Drug Plan also will be covered { \
by the MoRx plan. :

e R
Dual eligible members will continue

to have coverage for Medicare-excluded

drugs through MO HealthNet. Medicare-excluded drugs include specific
over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, minerals, limited cough and cold drugs,
benzodiazepines, and barbiturates as they are currently covered by
MO HealthNet, as noted on the MO HealthNet Division Pharmacy pages.

For additional information about the MoRx plan,
contact the MoRx plan helpdesk toll-free at 1-800-375-1406
WWW.morx.mo.gov
email: clinical.services@dss.mo.gov
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS
President BARACK OBAMA ¢ Vice President JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE + 1600 Pennsylvania Ave « Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
7700 Bonhomme Ave, Ste 315, Clayton 63105............c..cccuueee. (314) 725-4484

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........ooiiiiiiiiiieieeiee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov
District Office:
5850 Delmar Blvd, Ste A, St. Louis 63112.........ccoocvviriieeiniieenns (314) 367-1364

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

WILLIAM LACY CLAY -DISTRICT 1 ..o (202) 225-2406
2428 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.clay.house.gov
District Office(s):
Thomas F. Eagleton US Courthouse:
111 S 10th St, Ste 24.344, St. Louis 63102 ........cceeceevvverereienes (314) 367-1970
6830 Gravois, St. Louis 63116..........ccccvvvieeiiiiiiee e (314) 669-9393

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or
officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am - 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

www.usa.gov www.info.gov
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TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750for rentersand $1,100 for those who own and occupyahome.

To be eligible a person must be: The maximum income level to qualify:
- 65 years of age or older, OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR
- 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000
surviving spouse benefits, or RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS
+ 100% disabled Single - $27,500

Married filing jointly - $29,500

For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc

MISSOURI’S -
FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

A+ Program : .{--\\‘ i
Available to A+ high school students e
Access Missouri Marguerite Ross Barnett
Is a need based program For part-time students
Bright Flight Wartime Veteran’s Survivors
Based on ACT or other test score Available to spouses or children under 25

For more information on all available Missouri scholarships, visit
www.dhe.mo.gov/ppcigrants.

Department of Higher Education ¢ 205 Jefferson St « Jefferson City 65102-1469
Phone: (573) 751-2361 « Toll-free: (800) 473-6757
Fax: (573) 751-6635 + Email: info@dhe.mo.gov
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Every year volunteers provide thousands of hours of service to Missouri’s
seven veterans’ homes. Located in Cameron, Cape Girardeau, Mexico,
Mount Vernon, St. James, St. Louis, and Warrensburg, these homes
provide long-term skilled nursing care to veterans. We may never be able
to repay them for their service, but we can show them how much we
appreciate all they’ve done. Try volunteering at a veterans’ home, a great
way to give back to the brave men and women who have served our
country.

Visit www.mvc.dps.mo.gov to fill out a volunteer application.

NO CALL

Add your personal cell phone to the 1.8 million phones
already on Missouri‘s No Call List. Stop unwanted
telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell
phones and landlines are eligible.

(866)NOCALLT1 - (866) 662-2551 - www.ago.mo.gov
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